
U of B - History 

o 
When the University of Baltimore was formed in 1925, its founders 

knew the fonn of education it should offer its students. In its fifty five 

year history, the University has never lacked for purpose to provide progrruns 

and courses that respond to the needs of students and to the career opportunities 

of the local oommunity. 

WhEe much has changed since those first years, the University has 

adhered closely to its founding principles. Tbday the University has little 

physical resemblance to its modest beginning at the corner of St. Paul and Mt. 

Vernon Place and later in the Howard Street building. Since 1962 when the building 

at Charles and Oliver Streets was constructed, the University has grown to include 

a1Irost sixty acres of property spanning too campuses. 

In September 1978 the University enrolled approximately 5,400 undergraduate, 

graduate, and law students in its day and evening divisions. It employs over 100 

fUll-time and approximately 150 part-tTIne professors, and about 150 support personnel. 

The curriculum has been expanded to include eight majors in the College of Liberal 

Arts, eleven in the School of Business, eleven masters programs, and day and evening 

divisions of the School of Law. The University is now accredited by the Maryland State 

Department of Education, the Middle States Association of Colleges and Secondary 

Schools, and the American Bar Association. 

By 1967 the Trustees of the University of Baltimore had recognized that 

rapid growth in the public sector of higher education in the metropolitan area would 

soon place the University in a position that would make it difficult to attract the 

nntivated, career-oriented students for which the institution was originally funded. 

This insight convinced the Trustees to seek regional accreditation and to increase 

the University's physical facilities to the greatest possible extent within its re­

sources. 
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